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From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2008 10:22 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay ADM

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted A, INIS]RATIVE
Date and Time: 2/19/2008 10:22:00 AM

Docket Number: 080045-TP

Filename / Path: 080045vsm.doc

An ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING NAME CHANGE (CLEC) has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today.

Thanks,
js

Jacqueline Schindler
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 0
Tallahassee, FL 32399 0 /

850-413-6754
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080045

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL AR
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMNfISSION
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes
Embarq Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraee@embarqg.com Yes
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes
Fort Myers Telephone a.sewall@t3com.net No
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCall@czn.com Yes
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 maryannh@itstelecom.net Yes
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 james.white@windstream.com Yes

Printed on 2/19/2008 at 2:44 PM
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From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2008 10:22 AM

Te: CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted HaA dr’ninistmtiveD Parties [ ] Consumer
Date and Time: 2/19/2008 10:21:00 AM DOCUMENT NO. & /

Docket Number: 080045-TP "~

Filename / Path: 080048ixcvsm.doc DISTRIBUTION:

An ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING NAME CHANGE (IXC) has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today.

Thanks,

is

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
25490 Shumard Oak Boulevard

O /
Tallahassee, FL 32399 O
850-1i3-6751 / “



T . FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080045

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MAS)
NAME CODE ADDRESS COM!\fIgES]l‘ON
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes
Embarq Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraee@embarg.com Yes
FairPoint Communications TL719 iwood@fairpoint.com Yes
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
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smarteity.com Yes
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mecabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 james.white@windstream.com Yes

Printed on 2/19/2008 at 2:46 PM
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record . Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 080043-TP Date Docketed: 01/17/2008 Title: Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No. T1783

and CLEC Certificate No. 3238 from T3 Communications, LLC

d/b/a Tier 3 Communications d/b/a Naples Telephone and d/b/a
Company: T3 Communications, Inc. d/b/a Tier 3 Fort Myers Telephone to T3 Communications, Inc. d/b/a Tier 3
T3 Communications, LLC d/b/a Tier 3 Communications d/b/a Naples Telephone and d/b/a Fort Myers

T3 Communications, LLC d/b/a Tier 3 Telephone, effective January 16, 2008.
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Section 2 - QPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule §
Program Module B13(b); B1(d) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
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Recommended assignments for hearing 30.

and/or deciding this case: 31.

32.

Full Commission ___ Commission Panel _ |33.

Hearing Examiner __ Staff 34,

— {3s.

Date filed with CLK: 36.

37.

Initials OPR 38.

Staff Counsel 39.

40,

ion 3 - Chairman Complete Assignments are as follows:

- _Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer

Commissicners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK T ED MM AG 5K

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Pate:
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Docket No. 080045-TFP

Company:

T3 Communications, Inc. d/b/a Tier 3

Date Docketed: 01/17/2008

Title:

Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No. T1783

and CLEC Certificate No. 8238 from T3 Communications, LLC
d/b/a Tier 3 Communications d/b/a Naples Telephone and d/b/a

Fort Myers Telephone to T3 Communications, Inc. d/b/a Tier 3

T3 Communications, LLC d/b/a Tier 3
T3 Communications, LLC d/h/a Tier 3

Communications d/b/a Naples Telephone and d/b/a Fort Myers
Telephone, effective January 16, 2008.

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA
Q" _indicates OPR) [ i [ x 1 [ x 1 [ | [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Proaram Module B813(b); Bl(d) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
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Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: {M
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0172372008

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS






